## REGULAR SESSION February 10, 1986

The Hunt Co. Commissioners Court met this day in the Commissioners Courtroom at 10:00 am with all members present & Judge Green presiding. Opening prayer was given by Johnnie Lyon. Minutes were approved with the one noted correction.

-----

## OLD BUSINESS:

----- Drop from the agenda until such time as necessary the request for easement on Whiskers Road, Pct. 3--Tawakoni Water Corp.

NEW BUSINESS:

2849 Sheriff Bobby Young & the Court discussed the number of patrol vehicles in the Sheriff's Dept. On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Grimes, the Court voted to allow the Sheriff to keep a 1983 Dodge car and turn in for auction three cars & one confiscated van. For: Crowell, Grimes, Mizell. Oppossed: Lyon------Motion Carries.

X On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court unanimously agreed to sell the

above-mentioned three cars & van at the R.J. Smith Auction to be held later this month provided the County is not required to advertise the sale, thus causing a conflict with the day of the sale.

Discusssion of road conditions, Pct. 2-Debbie Jefferson: Ms. Jefferson was not in attendance, dropped from the agenda.

285 Phil Fugitt, representing James Anderton & Bobby Whitfield, came before the Court regarding the closing of a road in Pct. 2. The road is off FM 1564. On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court unanimously approved that the Sheriff post notice at both ends of the road the intent to close that portion of the road. Said notice to be posted for 30 days. At the end of that time, Fugitt will come back before the Court seeking final action.

2852 On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court endorsed for re-appointment to the Hunt Co. Appraisal Review Board: Lenore Zimmerman, Chairperson; W.H. Ford; and William Thomas. UNANIMOUS VOTE.

2853 On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court appointed Judge Green to serve on the Texas Sesquicentennial Committee.

2857 For the minutes, Judge Green read a letter dated 1-22-86 from the Texas Justice Training Center stating that Judges Harry Glynn Champion & John Willeford successfully completed forty classroom hours in the duties of the office of Justice of the Peace. The Court heard a presentation from Hart Graphics of Austin, TX. on the voting booths available formuse. The Court will consider in the future a course of action.

**QX58** Regarding the cattle egret problem in Kingston: On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowedl, the Court agreed to allow Commissioner Lyon to secure an easement or have the proper papers drawn up which would enable Lyon to bulldoze the trees down where the egrets nest. This action subject to Co. Attorney approval and to be accomplished before the nesting season.

Personnel & Payroll: Tax Office--Add Debra Vandergriff, part-time, effective 2/3/86. 2859 Approved on the motion by Lyon, second Grimes.

2860 On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Accounts Payable were approved. Meeting Adjourned.

Minutes approved this <u>24H</u> day of February, 1986.

Attest: Ximmy P. Hamilton Hynt County Clerk

Hunty County Judge

The Regular Session meeting on February 24, 1986 begins on page 233